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Attachments: Submission- W0217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited,.doc

]
!
.

~...
-

From: Brendan Dunne (EHO- Kerry) [mailto:Brendan.Dunne@hse.ie]
Sent: 19 February 2018 14:00

To: Wexford Receptionist <REC WEX@epa.ie>

Subject: W021;7-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited,

A Chara,

Pléase find attgached submission in relation to the above waste licence application.-{ W0217-02 Killarney Waste
Disposal Limited,)

Regards,
Brendan Dunne,

Senior Envir(‘bnmental Health Officer

Environmental Health Service &
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Tralee | o SO

Co Kerry R
Tel: 066 7184992 Fax: 066 7184980 N

. &
fl [/~ | Scirbhts Stiinto | Building a S8
il = |'Nics Foar Better Health L
: ,T”,. 4 Forbairt Scrvico S S

| :
i W ! . 6\

L &
|

l

| |
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more 1nformat10n please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

l
|
|

1
I
'
|
I
i

! EPA Export 21-02-2018:03:27:31


mailto:Brendan.Dunne@hse.ie
http://www.symanteccloud.com

e T st Sy hr e b b o

|
i
b

5

H
i

EPA Export 21—02—2018%,03:27:31




ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICE
Health Service Executive South

o Edward Court — Block C

e Edward Street

Tralee

Co. Kerry

P
¥

alihi Ser _ | Lo Tel: (066) 7184981/7184992
a e SR - . Fax: (066) 7184980

'Date 19/02/18

Ms Noeleen Keavey

PrPgramme Officer

Environmental Licensing Programme
Ofﬁce of Environmental Sustamablhty

EPA H - i . L . )
‘ Johnstown Castle Estate . AT S : .
| Co Wexford &
- Re: Ehis ref- 0708 &
| A :
S ‘
Proposed Development W0217 02 Klllarn %ste Dlsposal lelted Aughacureen,
Killarney_, County Kerry. . <\ \ : . SRR n
: a N - SR N A
4 . . . & S ‘
: \0
Dear Ms Keavey & ﬁ\ . Sl
1 00

Pléase find below the HSE corgé;ﬂ?tatlon report in relation to the above proposal.

O
If 3 you have any queries regarding this report, the initial contact is John Moynihan,
Principal Environmental Health Officer who will refer your query to the appropriate
pefson.
Th!e following HSE departments were made aware of the consultatlon request for the
proposed development on the 18/01/2018.

Emergency Planning — David O’Sullivan

‘Assistant National Dlrector for Health Protectlon - Kevm Kelleher/ l\/larxe Woods _ “
CHO — Ger Reaney - ‘ ‘ e L ‘
Estates — Jim Murphy’ o B S o T ' i

; No responses have been received from the above departments at the time of issue of
this correspondence.
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N Eflviren;nental Health Report

The EH service response to the proposal is as follows: h : v

()
~C—.

The assessment is based on receipt of EPA documentation subrﬁitted to this efﬁ
on the 18/01/2018 by National Environmental Health Office '

A site visit was carried out at the facility on the 23/01/2018. . iy

This office is concerned primarily with highlighting issues of public health and - - -
erivironmental health concerns. This office has received no environmental complaints in
relation to the past or present operation at this facility. -

+ R L . s . ‘ 1 .

All commitments to future actions including mitigation and further testing have |
been taken as read and all data results have been accepted as accurate.

' No additional investigations / measurements were @%ertaken

[T VA

In relation to these types of developments the are s‘\(g%\oncem from an env1ronmental
héalth perspective are soils and geology, water @uahty, noise and material assets. ‘}:|
These areas of concern have been addresseq\@ﬁ &}e EIAR accompanying this application;
Provided that the measures as outlined i EIAR are strictly adhered to and that best: !
avallable techniques (BAT) for waste. @gtﬁlent are complied with this depanment would;
have no other response to make in x@g%s}boh to the proposal. S
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Yours Sincerely- ~ ©- - . ' Ce : KR

Brendan Dunne ] o s
Sénior Environmental Health Ofﬁcer o - el

Al correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including ”
acknowledgement of this report should be forwarded to John Moynthan Prmapal P

EHO at above address
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